United Nations Unies ‘
" UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMC | @@NSEEL | E/0W,4/AC,1/8R, 37
AND - ECONOMIQUE  Sap®
SOﬂAL COUNCIL.  ¥T SOCIAL  ORIGIVAL: FRENGH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTEE
Second Sesgion
STRMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY-SEVENTE MEETING

- Held at Lake Success, New York
on Tuesday, 18 May 1048, at 11 a.m.

Chalrman: Mrs, Franklin D, ROOSEVELT United States of Americe
Members Mr, B, J. H, HEYWARD Augtralis
My. H. SANTA CRUZ . Chile
Mr, T, Y, WU China
Mr, R, CASSIN France
*Mr, AZKOUL ‘ Tebanon -
Mr. A, V. PAVLOV Union of Soviet Sociallst
‘ ‘ Republice .
Mr, G, WILSON United Kingdom

/

Consultant of a Non-Governmental Organization:

Migs T, SENDER . American Federation of
Labcy

Secretayiat:

My, J, P, BUMPHREY
My, E. LAWSCN

*Alternate ~ Representative

Any corrections of this yecord should be submitted in writing, in
sither of the working languages (English or F:{gn(ﬁh);, and vithin _t;renty_n
‘E‘Gurvhour‘a, to Mr. E, Delavenay, Director, Official P\SGO_Tdi_ -];izls on, )
Room CC-119, Lake Success. Gorreations'shoulrl ko gccoi?ﬁan e ‘oy‘r;zté'
tncorporated in & letter on headed no;o‘zg:,p;;y:zg%?gem? apgagrgectimé
symbol number and enclosed in an. envelops marx nt . Lons
ne y Wi oYe: dily by the zmervices concerned 1f,‘de_lyega ions
;;?glbiedZiﬁg Zﬁﬁoﬁs?ii in:(}:ror%oréte‘,them in a mimeographed cOpy of-

bhe record.



B3

E/ow,4/AC,1/SR.37
Page 2 \

EXAMINATION OF ARTICIES 11 AND 12 OF THE DBAFT INTERNATIONAL DECI.ARATION O
HUMAN RIGHIS '

The CHAIRMAN opened the discussion on article 12 of the Draft
Decleration (document E/CN.4/85) and invited members to submit their come
menty, The article read as f'ollows_: ,

"Bveryone has the right everywhere in the world to recogniﬁion

as a person before the law and to the en;eyment of fundementel etvil
Crights," ‘ | _ | |
Spealing s the vepresentetive of the United States of Amerioa, she |
submitted to the D:fafting Coﬁmittee the re-draft of article 12 proposed ‘ny:
her delegation (documerﬁ: E/CN.&/AC.l/EO), which, after the suﬁpression of
the words "in the world", read: | |
"Everyoﬁe_ ig entitled everywhere to the right to recqgnition' asg

& person before the lasr, "

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that

. E / ‘.
“the Draft Covenant contalned an article dealing with the same point,

‘The CHATRMAN pointed out that article 15 of the Draft Covenant

" established that "No person shall be deprived of his Juridical personality,”

M:c'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) recalled that when the articles of 'bhe

- Draft Covenant had been discussed his delegation hed supported that text,

L although the United K:Lngdom and United States delegatione had obaectecl tha.'b

the expression ",juridical pereona.lity" hecl no meaning in the law of their

. countries. In hisg country, as in many othere that expresaion meant the

right of the individual to exercise certain righte and to incur certain :

: obligationa for example the righ‘o to be represented in law, The eut;hors
e ;of the article had intended it to reaffirm the principle of non-disceriminge
g ’cion accordlng to which every person muet enjoy fundamental civil rights.

‘ ‘_ Even if those rights were already defined eleewhere it was desira.'ble to

ieaffirm them in this context

MMp, CASSIN



BE/ON.L/AC.1/SR.37
Page 3

i

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) stated that his delegation had submitted no
amendment to the text of article 12 because it thought it essential to
reiain it in the Draft Declaration as it stood, The text had a double
gignificance. On the one hand, the expression "s person before the law"
laid down the principle that everyone had the right to enjoy fundamental
civil rights. That provision was directed against the modern forms of
alavery which the Committes had condemned é‘t its last meeting and which
were twofold, For Ingtance, there would have been no need to reaffirm
that a humen being could not constitute the property of another human
being, had notqcer“bain heads of State, such as Hitler, sought in the la,s;c.
ten years to revive the ancient idea that an individﬁal congldered as a
slave had no right to marry, to be a creditor or to own property.

In reply to the Chairmen, who did not think thet the word "everywhere"
was of great ilmportance ,'he would point out that it ciid have a bearing on
fundemental civil rights, Here was a difficult pro’blem, left qnéolved by
the declaration, namely, the status of individuals liwing on foreign soil,
There wag not a gingle country which did not discriminate to gome extent
be:tween its own subjects and aliens.  The rights of aliens in respect of

the coﬁntries in which they lived should therefore be defined more closely.

The Draft Declaration should guerantee them & minimum of fundamental rights.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom), supporting a statement mede by the
United States representative, stressed that the phrase "fundemental civil
rights" had no meaning in Anglo-Saxon legislation and that its inclugion

in the article under discussion might cause scme confusion.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the point of view expressed
by the French representative, He observed that the conception of funda-
mental civil rights was basically the sseme in all legiglations., It pro-

vided for the right of the individual to merry, to meke wills, to sign

/leases



E/CN,4/AC.1/SR.37
Page U4

losses, etc., The aim of the provision in question was to avoid the dis-
‘crimination toward foreigners which might be exercised in certain
countries, He did not éee how it could call forth opposition end sug-
gested it should be carefully studied before the Committee considered its

suppresgion.

The CHAIRMAN remarked that the difficulty had arisen because
the American lawyers who had been consulted had been unable to agree on
the exact meaning of the phrase "fundamental civil rights"., If that
expression %ere adopted by the Committee, it would have no meaning iﬁ
Aﬁglo—Saxon law., TFor that reason, the United States delegation had
formulated the proposal which she had read out at the beginning of the

meeting.

Mr. PAVIOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether
it would not be possible to adopt the formula used in the Covenent, where.
the USSR legislation corresponded to the conception embodied in French
lew, He hed in mind political, economie and social rights, and thought
the wording of the Declaration should correspond to the text of the Covenant
in that respect. He proposed that the words "in accordance with the laws of

the country" should be added to that formula.

‘ The CHAIRMAN, speaking es the vepresentative of the United States,
recalled that her delegation had pointed out at the time of the discussion
»of the Covenent that the conception of "juridical personality" did nob
exist in United States legislation, and that it had decided to agree to
the provisicnel inclusion of that phrase only on condition that legal

experts would later come o an understanding on its exact meaning.

/Mr, SANTA CRUZ




E/CN.U4/AC.1/SR.37
Pags 5

Mr., SANTA CRUZ (Chile) observed that two distinet conceptions
~ were involved: that of the Juridical personality and that of fundamental
civil rights.

The concept "juridical personality" cdntained in it recognition
that a person had certain rights and obligations in accordence with the
laws of his or her country, varying according tb age, gex and other con=
ditions,

The concept of fundamenfal civil rights referred to in the sebond
part of the article was a different one. Tts aim was to protect the
individual from meagures of discrimination and 4o ensure hls or her enjoy-
ment of fundamental rights,

It would he logical for the Comittee_ to retain the fiZLj'S‘b part of
the sentence, but he urged that the "second part of the sentence sghould
in any case remain In the Draft Declaration; it‘had a wider gcope and

ghould contein a condemnation of possible discriminatory measures against

aliens.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the United States representative,
inslated that an exact definition of fundementel civil righte should be

formnlated before her delegation was called upon to reach a decision,

Mr, WU (China) submitted a dvaft of article 12 vhich, he belleved,
would receive the approval of all the members., The text was as folloWs:

"Every person has the right to recognition before and equal -

protection under the law,"

Mr,  SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that civil rights were a
i

matter entirely distinct from political ,economic end social rights.

N\

Such civil rights were moreover analogous ip a number of countries,

/inqluding



E/CN. 4/AC.1/SR.37
Page 6

including the United States of America, the United Kingdom, France and

Chile., Hs thought that an equivalent term covering rights relating to

sales, and the like, 1.e. transactions

2

merriage, wills, gifts, leases,

between indlviduals in general, must exist in Anglo-Saxon legal language.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) wished to kmow whether the adjective
"fundemental” added snything to the meening of the article, and proposed

its deletion,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) explained that the word was intended to

gingle out the most important of the many civil rights which exigted.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) agréed with the representative of Chile
that the word "fundemental" should be vetained, as 1t was impossible, in
the present staﬁe of feeling, to impose on any Government the obligation
to treat aliensg on a footing of absolute ‘equality with ite own netionals,

The recent sxample of Hitle.f, who had shown it was pos‘sible to impose
the concept that a whole clasg of individuals could b‘s dep—ived of a large
part of thelr elementary cilvil rights, made it all the mor. -~ggential
that these fundemental rights should be guaranteed. That wag quite a
different matter from a mexre denial of the juridical personality , which

in fact emounted +o telling the individual that he was non-existent.

The CEAIRMAN, speaking as the United States representative s
observed that in her country there were ag many Jjurlsdictions ag there

were States and that no federal authority was capable of compelling

those States to alter their own laws,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) observed thab
in the State of Georgla of the United States, a marrisd women had no

legal existence apart from her husband's. He agked. Whether.article 12

{
envisaged laws of that king,

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN.L/AC.1/SR,37
Page 7

‘The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the United States representative,
repeated that her delegation could not agree to the reference to funda-
| mental civil rights, since no exact definition of those rights existed

in her country, where they varied from State to Sfate.-



E/CN.L/AC.1/5R. 37 \
Page 8

Mr, WU (China) withdrew his amendment.
Mt, SANTA CRUZ (Chile), replying to a proposal by the
CHAIRMAN, moved that a vote should be taken First on the deletion of‘

the *last part of article 12 ('"k...and to the enjoyment of fundamental

a.s
civil rights"), /proposed by the United States amendment.

The _eEien dnsertt! ppoposed byedte, Tnttodi Brekel. dododhtion

vas adopted by three votes to two, with two abstentions,

Mr, WIISON (Unitéd Kingdom) proposed & slight drafting
change of the En'glish text of the article‘, involving no change in

‘the French text.

Artiole 12 wds: adepted. dn the follaving deum:

"Everyone has everywhere the right to recognition as a

person before the law,"

Mr, CASSIN (France) read the new text of article 11 of
the Draft Declaration as drawn up by a Drafting Sﬁb-00mmittee
composed'of the representatives of China , France and thé United
Kingdom (document E/CN.4/AC.1/39): |

"Everyone shall have the right to seek and may be granted
agylum from persecution. The United Nations is bound to secure
this. asylun in agreement with Member States.

"Prosecutions genuinely ariging from non-«polif:: cal crimes
or from acts contrary to the purposes and principles of the
United Nations do not constitute persecution.”

He would add that the wording had been ‘inspired by the fact
that it was impossible to recognize a right, in this case the right

to asylum, 1f no one was bound to respect it, The United Netions

should, therefore, conclude agreements to provide material assistance \
in those very varied‘cases where some countrieg might havé to‘ grant

asylum but not be able to bear alone the resultingfinanoial burden,’

/Mr, WILSON




E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.3T
Page 9
Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) asked thet the words "shall
heve the right..." in the first sentence of the proposed text should

Ye replaced by "has the right,...".

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) egreed to this alteration on behalf

of the Drafting Sub-Committee.

The CHAIRMAN felt that the obligetion for the United
Wations to grant asylum to any persecuted person should be in the
form of a resolution of the General Assembly and should not be

embodied in the text of the Declaration.

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) could not accepb thé text of the
Drafting Sub-Committes, The right o ésylum should be stated clearly
and explicitly, Moreover, any measures implementing the axercise
of that right Wére\out,of place in the Decleration, and should be
laid down in a Convention, one on nationallty, for example.
He suggested the following wording for the first sentence;
"Every one has the right to seek and to be granted asylum during

persecution," : .

Mr, WU (China) agreed with Mr. Azkoul, The Declaration
must not contain any implementing articles and the whole of it
should be so worded as to be understood by the greatest ppssible

number of people, more particularly by those not versed in the law,

Miss SENDER (Americen Federation of Labor) preferred the

wording of &rticle 1l as drafted in Geneva.

Replying to the comments made by the Lebanese représenta»
tive, Mr. CASSIN (France) said the Committes should teke into
account the fact that all cduntries did not accept unconditionally

the principle of the right to asylum, The article would therefore

be quite ineffective 1f the United Nations falled to encowrage States

‘ td‘grant asylum and to glve them the nécessary agsistance, It was

not stated which States had to grant_asylum in a specified case.

/The State



 B/ON.b/AC.1/SR.37
Page 10 -

The State nearest to the ome where peréecution had teken place might
not have the necessary funds to take in those Who were persecuted
and, what was more, the influx of refugees might have a disturbing
effect on the natlomal life of that country.

To secure the Gensral Assembly's agreement to accept the new
obligation to grant asylum, it had been necessary to make it élear"
that prosecutions genuinely arising ffom non-political orimes 414

not consgtitute persecution.

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) | reaffirmed that the Declaration must
proclaim the right to asylum, even though that S:‘ight might not be
univeréally recognized today, The United Nations must bear a shere
of the burden falling upon the countries granting asylum to
persecuted persons, dbut that Iﬁrincipls hed to be established by
means of a resolutlon of the Genesral Assembly and not by a clause
of the Declaratlion. Testly, it was obvious that prosecutions arising

out of a crime under common law did not constitute persecution,

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) epproved the use of the
following expression in the first sentence; "Every omne.,.may be
granted asylum". It had to be borne in mind that the obligation

to grant asylum would not be assumed by all States.

The CGHATRMAN asked for the first sentence to be amend.ed.

ag follows: "Evei!"yoné hag the right tp geek and méxy Pe granted

temporary asylum from persecution in other countries”,

It was to be foreseen that vicﬁima of persecution would
recelve temporary asylum and that the couniry recelving them was

not bound to guarantee them the right of permenent residence,

Furthermore » cases of religious persecution hag, to be excepted by
Specifying thet the ertiocle referred to persecutions in another

country. As regerds the obligetions the United Netions might assume

under that article, it should e remembered that 1t was unable to ach

vapidly; one should beer in mind the difficulties encountered in




B/CN.4/AC.1/3R.37
Page 1L

comnexion with the setting up of the Internmational Refugee Organization,‘

which was not a permanent body.

Mr. HEYWARD (Australia) could not agree to grticle 11
containing implementation measures: the obligations to be entare&‘into

by the United Nations must be recorded in the text of a conven%ion.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) afproved the action of the Drafting
Sub-Commi ttee in méntioning tﬁe obligationg of the Uﬁited Natlons as
regards the right to asylum. - Othexrwise, the first sehtence would proclaim
the right for all persecute@ persons td éeek asylum without really -

enabling them to find such an asylum.

f

My, PAVLOV (Un;on of Soviet Soclalist Republics)vasked that
article 11 ghould specifically debar Fascists and Nazis from the‘right
to find asylum, and proposed the following addition to the text:

' “in particular, the right of asylum shall not. be granted to Fascists

w

and Nazis prosecuted for their activities."

My. CASSIN (France) asked for a geparate vote to be taken
on the three sentences composing the draft text of article 11, and then

for a vote tg be taken on the whole of that text.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Sowviet Socialist Republics) approved
the request of the French representative and stressed the importance
of the USSR amendment depriving Fasclsts and Nazis of the right to

asylum. 3 v
- /The CHAIRMAN



T/CN.4/AC.1/8R.3"
Page 12

The CHAIRMAN accepted the procedure proposed by the French

representative, vhich wag in accordance with the Rules of Procedure.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) proposed to vote first on the USSR
amendment, and then on each of the sentenoes of the article, beglnnlng
: w1th the last and proceeding in reverse orvder, i.e. the third, then

the second, and then the First.
The CHAIRMAN accepted the proposal of the Lebanege representative.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) seid that hé would vote against the
USSR‘amandment bedause Fascist and Nazi activities formed part of the
"acts contrary to the burposes and principles of the United Nations" ag

specified in the text of the Drafting Sub-Commibtes,

The addition proposed by the USSR representative wag rejected by

four votes to one, with two absfentions.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) en&uired
"whether the Committee accepted. the 1nberpretation of the United Kingdom
representative and meant the activities of Fasclsts and Nazls to be
~excluded from the right to asylum as "acts contrary to the purposes and

principles of the United Nationg.!

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) maid that wag the way he 1nterpreted
the proposed text, vhich covered all acts contrary to the purposes and

principles of the United Nationg and not only those of Fascists and Nazig.

'

Mz, CASSIN‘(France) said'that'he too interpreted the text in

the samé way ag the United Kingdom representative. ‘ ‘
‘ ' /Mhe third..



B/CI, 4/AC.1/SR.
Pége 14 l/SR 3T

The third gentence of article 11 was adopbted by five votes to two.

‘The text being as follows: "Prosecutions genuinely arising
from non-political crimes or from acts contrary to the purposes and
principles of the United Nations do not constitute‘persecution."

The second sentence: "The United Natlons is bowmd to secure
this asylum in agreement Wifh membexr States", was not adopted, the

voting being three votes for and three againgt.

Mr. AYKOUL (Lebanon) withdrew the amendmenf he had submitted
to the first séntenqe of the article, as the discussion had showm that
thé Committee was not prepared to préclaim<unconditionally thé right to
agylum. But he asked the United States representative to replace the

expression "temporary" by the expression "during persecution”, -

Speaking as the United States representative, the CHATRMAN
pointed out that, if persecution were to continue, the State granting

agylum might wish to be released from 1ts obligation.

‘Mr. CASSIN (France) stiessed again the iﬁportance‘of the
sentence relating to the obligations of‘the United Nationg, in the
absence.of which soﬁe,states might be led to refuse that right of"
asylum,

Mr, Cassin thought there was no need to speak of "temporary asylum"

or "agylum during pergecution", but he agreed to the insertion of the

words "in other countries” proposed by the United States delegation.

Replying to a remark made by the United States representative,
, | N
Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) seid there was no need to limlit the period during

which a State could grant agylum, because the obligaﬁion to grant such
/asylum



e

B/CH. b/AC . 1/5R. 37
Page 1k

agylum vas rot contained in the text on which the Committee was about to vote.

By five votes to none, with two abstentions, the Committee adopted

the following draft of the firgt gentence:

) "Everyone has the right to seek and may be granted asylum from

persecution.”

By three votes to two, with one abgtention, it rejected the addition

to the Pivet gentence of the expression "during persecution”, suggested
]

by the Lebanese delegation . '

i .

With a vote of two for, two against, and three abstentions, it did

not adopt the insertion into the first sentence of the 'word "temporary"

which the United States delegation had proposed adding to the word “asylum".

By six votes to none, with one sbstention, it adopted the add1tion

of the expression "in other countries" proposed by the United States

delegation.

By six votes to none, with one abstention , the Committee addpted the

whole of article 11 thus amended.

The meeting rose at 1.15" D,m,




